FC-BIL-H032/6/2023-SALE and MISC-FOREST CIRCLE BILASPUR 1/467507/2024

No. D.VI-218(M)/
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

From: CF Bilaspur. To: Nodal Officer -cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF)HP, Shimla.

Subject:- Diversion of 0.02885 ha. of forest land for the c/o Press Club
Building at Changer Sector within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur
Forest Division, in Distt. Bilaspur, HP.

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office online EDS dated 27.03.2024 on the subject
cited above.
2.

DFO Bilaspur has intimated that only four trees are standing on

proposed site. Out of four trees, one is Tuni (toona Cilliata) while three trees of Umariya (Ficus
Racemosa). Hence, user agency has reported that three trees of Umariya are required for removal
and one tree (Tuni) which is standing on the corner of said land will be saved. This is for favour of
information and further necessary action at your end please.

Signed by

Nishant Mandhotra

Date: 23-08-2024 16:52:02

Conservator of Forests,
Bilaspur Forest Circle,
Bilaspur (HP).
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